
 

 
 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
15151 East Alameda Parkway 

3rd Floor 
Aurora, Colorado 80012 

303-326-8931 

 
TO: ART ACEVEDO, POLICE CHIEF 
 
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
DATE: March 13, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF LIEUTENANT 
 

Last Name First Name Final Rank 

Serrant Patricio 1 
Chamberland Darren 2 
Carelock Jonathan 3 
Candelaria Marlena 4 

 
 
For certification on the 15th day of March 2023 through the 14th day of March 2024 at 11:59 
pm. 
 
 
___________________________ _________________________   
DESMOND MCNEAL  BARB CLELAND 
CHAIR VICE- COMMISSIONER 
  
 
    
BARBARA SHANNON-BANISTER MATT SNIDER 
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER 

                                



 

Letters of 
Intent

Took Written 
Exam

Passed  
Written Exam Passed A/C

Totals: 10 6 5 4

First Name Final Rank
Written 
Score 

Revised 
Written 
Score      
X.25

Records 
Score            
X.15

A/C Score 
X.60 Final Score

Patricio 1 91 91 87.66 84.92 86.85
Darren 2 88 89 81.33 86.08 86.10
Jonathan 3 80 80 85.91 84.10 83.34
Marlena 4 69 71 89 70.17 73.20
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